

# Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo IeNtshona Koloni

11/4/1/2/12

#### **MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS**

### **PETITIONS COMMITTEE**

Friday, 25 May 2018 (at 09h00), Committee Room 2, 4th Floor, 7 Wale Street, Cape Town

# **PRESENT**

# **Members:**

#### **Democratic Alliance**

Kivedo, BD Hinana, NE (Acting Chairperson) Joseph, D (Alternate Member)

# **African National Congress**

Gillion, MN Davids, SW

#### **Apologies**

Max, LH

The Chairperson opened the meeting and welcomed Members of the Committee, Departmental officials and guests.

(See attached list of departmental officials and members of the public who were in attendance.)

The Committee Co-ordinator opened the meeting and read Rule 77(2) of the Standing Rules of the Western Cape Provincial Parliament.

The Committee then proceeded to the election of a Chairperson as per Rule 77(2) of the Standing Rules of the Western Cape Provincial Parliament.

Mr Kivedo moved that Mr Hinana be elected and it was agreed to.

#### 1. Welcome and attendance

The Chairperson opened the meeting and allowed for brief introductions. He provided context for the meeting as well as the format of proceedings.

Report back by the Department of Social Development and the Trauma Centre for Survivors
of Violence and Torture on the recommendations of the Petitions Committee on the petition
submitted to the Provincial Parliament.

The Chairperson provided a brief overview of the minutes submitted by the Department of Social Development and petitioners of Trauma Centre for Survivors of Violence and Torture.

The Committee deliberated on the minutes.

#### 2. Recommendation

The Committee RECOMMENDED that:

- 2.1. Petitioners of the Trauma Centre for Survivors of Violence and Torture, the Department of the Premier and the Department of Social Development to reconvene in order to engage on an action plan/proposal on the petition submitted, this action plan/proposal should be presented to the Committee. A three month period will be given, to provide sufficient time for all parties to engage on the petition and provide feedback to the Committee.
- 2.2. The Committee to engage with the Department of the Premier on the possibility of a new research to be conduct. The research should be conducted iro child deaths, murders, violence and torture etc.
- 2.3. The Committee to conduct two public hearings in conjunction with other non-profited organisations (NGOs) and the Trauma Centre for Survivors of Violence and Torture. The Committee to identify hot spot areas within the metro and within the rural areas.
- 2.4. The Department of Social Development to provide a breakdown of what the cost implications would be for one victim of violence.
- 2.5. All outstanding Committee matters be submitted, in the form of the tracking document.

# 3. Consideration and adoption of the Draft Minutes of 11 May 2018

The Chairperson tabled the Draft Minutes, which was considered and adopted.

The meeting adjourned at 11h00.

NE HÍNANA, MPP

ACTING CHAIRPERSON: PETITIONS COMMITTEE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT